



Dr Raghupathi. R

Qualification: MD (Paediatrics) Dual Fellowship in Pediatric Critical Care & Neonatology

Department: Pediatrics

Designation: Sr Consultant Pediatric Intensivist, in charge of Pediatric Critical Care

Languages: English, Telugu, Hindi

Experience: 12 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr Raghupathi. R is a Senior Consultant Pediatric Intensivist and is in charge of Pediatric Critical Care at Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad. He has vast experience in treating all general pediatric cases like fevers, allergies, asthma, vaccination services, growth and development monitoring, newborn care, nutrition, pediatric hematological screening and delivering quaternary level PICU care for critically ill children and needing all types of life supports like NIV, Invasive mechanical ventilation, RRT(Dialysis), ECMO services and transportation of critically ill children.

Educational Qualifications

- 2020: Dual Fellowship in Pediatric Critical Care and Neonatology at Bharati Vidyapeeth University, Pune.
- 2013 2016: MD Paediatrics, Osmania Medical college (Niloufer hospital), Hyderabad
- 2006 2012: MBBS, Mamata Medical College, Khammam, Telangana
- ECMS Certificate course in Pediatric Cardiology and Pediatric Neurology

Experience

- 2022-present: Senior Consultant Paediatrician & Pediatric Intensivist, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad, Telangana
- 2020-2022: Senior Consultant Paediatrician & Pediatric Intensivist, Paramitha hospital, Kompally, Hyderabad, Telangana
- 2018-2020: Dual Fellowship at Bharati Vidyapeeth University at Pune
- 2017-2018: Junior Consultant Paediatrics at Hope Children's Hospital, Hyderabad
- 2016-2017: Senior Resident, Dept of Paediatrics, Gandhi Hospital, Secunderabad
- 2013-2016: Junior Resident(PG) at Niloufer Hospital, Osmania Medical College, Hyderabad.

Services Offered

- Quaternary-level Pediatric Critical Care services
- RRT (IHD, CRRT, PD)
- Pediatric and Neonatal ECMO
- Pediatric Post-Cardiac Surgery Care
- Pediatric Post-Liver and Bone Marrow Transplant Care
- Pediatric Basic and Advanced Ventilation
- Pediatric Trauma Care (polytrauma and Traumatic Brain Injury)
- Vaccination Services
- All Pediatric Fevers and Infections (Pneumonia, Dengue, Diarrhea etc.)
- Pediatric Growth and Development monitoring
- Allergies, Asthma
- Screening Pediatric Rheumatology, Hemato Oncology, and Immunology

Awards and Achievements

- Dual Fellowship in Pediatric Critical Care and Neonatology
- Accredited IAP PICU Teacher and DNB Faculty
- Certified IAP ALS and BLS Instructor and Trainer
- Certified BPICC (Basic Pediatric Intensive Care Course) Trainer

Professional Membership

- Indian Academy of Paediatrics
- IAP: Pediatric Critical Care Chapter
- ESOI/ ECMO member

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/pediatrics/dr-raghupathi-r/